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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 12:56 PM
To: jonesboro jody gibson; 'Jay Earley'
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Wilson, Tabatha
Subject: AR0043401_Jonesboro CWL Dec 2013 amended annual Pretreatment report_20140213
Attachments: Jonesboro CWL Dec 2013 amended Annual Pretreatment Report.pdf

Jay and Jody,  
 
Thank you for clarifying and sending the amended page (attached; see footnote on the 1st page of 
Attachment C) to Jonesboro CWL’s December 2013 annual Pretreatment report. 
 
This will help clarify that CWL is conducting the sampling/monitoring for all of its significant industrial 
users while also denoting CWL’s Metal Finishers are still semi-annually certifying to their 
submitted/approved toxic organic management plans. 
 
And thank you Jay for sending the report originally electronically sent to and received by Mr. Torrence 
on December 20, 2013.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 



CWL 


December 19,2013 

Mr. Rufus Torrence, Engineer I Water Division 

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 

5301 Northshore Drive 

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317 


RETURN RECEIPT 

CERTIFIED MAIL . 

Re: 2012-2013 Annual Pretreatment Status Report 

Dear Mr. Torrence, 

Enclosed is our 2012-2013 Annual Pretreatment Status report for NPDES permit AR0043401 
(AFIN 16-00936) & AR0037907 (AFIN 16-00152). This should satisfY the requirements stated in 
our NPDES Permit. 

City Water and Light is committed to controlling or abating the sources of Mercury entering the 
Westside Wastewater Treatment Plant (Westside). We are currently in the process of evaluating 
mitigation solutions for a potential source of Mercury recently identified to ensure that the Westside 
plant remains in compliance with the Water Quality Standard. 

If more information is required, please contact my office at 870.930.3392. 

Sincerely, 

() >'~ 
Z-E~ 

CWL Pretreatment & Laboratory Coordinator 

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER 
CITY WATER & LIGHT· 400 East Monroe· P.O. Box 1289· Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289· 870-935-5581 



Monitoring Results For The Annual Pretreatment Report 

Reporting Year: October 1, 2012 To September 30,2013 

Treatment Plant: City Water & Light Westside NPDES Permit # AR0037907 (AFIN 16-00152) 

Average Flow: 1.4752 MGD % IU Flow 18.49 % 


Metals, 
Cyanide and 

Phenols 
(Total) 

Antimony 
Cadmium 
Copper 
Lead 
Mercury 
Nickel 
Selenium 
Silver 
Zinc 
Chromium 
Cyanide 
Arsenic 
Molybdenum 
Phenols(Total) 
Beryllium 
Thallium 
Flow, MGD 
Phenol(Acid Compound) 
delta-BHC 
Heptachlor 

I' r'..:>';/·.,,::'':';:;1;, ii';;,<·3:\(· 
Mercury Sample Dates 

MAHC 
(ug/L) 

Date 
10123/12 

N/A 0 
13.0 0 

114.0 33.9 
65.0 5.89 

0.089 0.0372 
250.0 6.55 
12.0 0 
36.0 0 

323.0 91.5 
1000.0 0 

14.0 0 
39.0 5.17 
83.0 3.90 

4000.0 0 
N/A 0 
N/A 0 
N/A 1.2172 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Influent Dates Sampled Effluent Dates Sampled 
(ug/L) (ug/L) 

OncelQuarter WQ Levell OncelQuarter 
Limit 

Date Date Date (ug/L) Date Date Date Date 
2113113 4/10/13 7/15/13 10/24/12 2/14113 4/11/13 7/16/13 

0 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 3.99 0 0 0 0 

21.0 54.1 43.0 29.475 15.00 8.46 7.98 9.44 
3.09 20.0 4.34 11.7 0.801 0.593 1.65 0 

0.0469 0.098 0.076 0.013 0 0.01265 0.0063 0.0054 
4.82 7.33 4.83 322.655 4.15 3.38 2.56 3.14 

0 0 0 5.58 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0.551 6.905 0 0 0 0 

59.4 169 125 281.872 26.4 27.1 0 0 
0 0 0 816.848 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 5.803 0 0 0 0 

3.28 4.20 2.10 N/A 4.91 3.33 3.09 2.27 
6.24 9.0 4.14 N/A 4.30 5.20 4.40 4.52 
40.0 0 8.00 N/A 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 

1.6423 2.9839 1.1139 N/A 1.2059 1.3250 2.0512 1.1968 
23.2 N/A 

N/A 0.1120 
N/A 0.0655 

Laboratory Analysis 
EPA EPA Detection 
MQL Method Level 
(ug/L) used Achieved 

MQL 
(ug/L) 

60.0 200.8 60.0 
0.5 200.8 0.5 
0.5 200.8 0.5 
0.5 200.8 0.5 

0.005 1631E 0.005 
0.5 200.8 0.5 
5.0 200.8 5.0 
0.5 200.8 0.5 

20.0 200.8 20.0 
10.0 200.8 10.0 
10.0 4500CNE 10.0 
0.5 200.8 0.5 
---­ 200.8 1.0 
5.0 420.1 5.0 
0.5 200.8 0.5 
0.5 200.8 0.5 
---­ --..­ ---­
_.._­ 625 10.0 
---­ 608 0.05 
---­ 608 0.01 

."',' ":<~'i\ ""'("';;)0·\«:0<':; .~' ;c/'; < .. : <' ':::,~r.·;i';' ' , ..,:;;;.;~/;<;',\., .. "." "'.; , ';.:;'.3:'';, <.',,;;;•..;1:.\,•. '·i.i ,.;: ..; ,-:"::)<;.:).<:;;:',:';'; ·.,;;,·:;i.Yh0!h ';<:'>ji:.,<::,' 
F. . ··\""1 12/17/12 I 03/04/13 I 05/13/13 I 08/27/13 1;i.(!:r'.1 12118/12 I 03/05/13 I 05/14/13 I 08/28/13 1":;i::s~;:./:·::!;;t:~Li;.,; .. c;;'·.i· 



Monitoring Results For The Annual Pretreatment Report 

Reporting Year: October 1,2012 To September 30,2013 

Treatment Plant: City Water & Light Eastside NPDES Permit # AR0043401 (AFIN 16-(0936) 

Average Flow: 6.9799 MGD % IU Flow 21.28 % 


Metals, 
Cyanide and MAHC 

Phenols (ug/L) 
(Total) 

Date 
10/23/12 

Antimony N/A 0 
Cadmium 12.0 0 
Copper 88.0 34.0 
Lead 30.0 1.67 
Mercury 0.089 0.018 
Nickel 140.0 3.17 
Selenium 12.0 a 
Silver 66.0 1.76 
Zinc 407.0 103 
Chromium 250.0 a 
Cyanide 19.0 a 
Arsenic 23.0 0 
Molybdenum 77.0 10.2 
Phenols(Totall 4000.0 0 
Beryllium N/A a 
Thallium N/A a 
Flow, MGD N/A 6.0881 

", :"t,l;;~"i'l"c;,l;' ..v. ...;;;~!('.:",;.' ,'i',·,·;:;'<i·"'S.~: .,:;,.",,';:;;':-] 
Mercury Sample Dates ".;x'.l,;,""/,;;,, 11/27/12 

Influent Dates Sampled 
(ug/L) 

Once/Quarter 

Date Date 
1115113 4/9113 

0 0 
0 0 

26.7 38.9 
1.45 2.32 

0.142 0 
3.48 4.56 

0 a 
1.02 0.809 
80.9 137 

0 a 
0 a 

1.08 1.09 
4.35 9.81 

0 a 
0 a 
0 0 

7.6297 6.5248 

T;'>C:-:. "-,,,:.i, 

02104113 I 06/04/13 

Effluent Dates Sampled 
(ug/L) 

WQ Levell Once/Quarter 
Limit 

Date (ug/L) Date Date Date Date 
7/16/13 10125/12 1117113 4/11113 7/18/13 

0 N/A 0 0 a a 
0 3.99 0 0 a 0 

57.6 29.475 4.79 3.57 4.98 4.85 
1.90 11.7 a 0.912 0 a 

0.120 0.013 0 0 0.0065 a 
4.76 322.655 1.96 1.36 2.33 2.23 

0 5.58 a a a a 
1.40 6.905 a 0 a a 
131 281.872 51.9 51.7 35.9 46.4 
a 816.848 0 a a a 
a 5.803 0 a a a 

12.5 N/A 0 a 1.33 1.25 
7.64 N/A 8.48 2.79 5.04 6.25 
11.0 N/A 0 0 a 0 

0 N/A a 0 a a 
0 N/A a 0 0 a 

6.1581 N/A 6.8828 7.3945 10.6231 6.3462 

.kit'.~\i!li!\:.i/,;:':0~;;;;i:';> .. :';· ' 1;:,,:!:~m,fii':':i:i;;!i',"';¥~\'diij~\;?'i",~,~ '"ii' 

08/19/13 1:·~'7;·;~'If;t·~1 11/29/12 I 02106113 I 06/06113 I 08/21/13 

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

- 200.8 1.0 
5.0 420.1 5.0 
0.5 200.8 0.5 
0.5 200.8 0.5 

- - ---­

,r;:>,••..:;::,·, ,;~:7f;""'1·'.;·!; ";)'41:';,1;'; 'jilGj ..\,..••, 

.!);,:;;;;\~!t,::\ ••:~;.\,;, ',,,, I,?';" 



Attachment A 
City Water and Light Plant of the City of Jonesboro 

Reporting Year: Oetober I. 2012 To Seotember 30, 2013 


, 
" 

.. 

Pretreatment Program Status Report 
Updated Significant Industrial Users List 

Pennit 
, Industrial User Number 

te6lson Casters Corp 8402 

~ex Tool Group (Delta Cons. Ind.) 8409 

fi{ytrol Conveyor 8413 

~Company 8702 

~omas & Belts 9502 

loI'finity Lighting" 9801 

.J.K'_Products & Services· 10001 

of'Jest Manufacturing 11301 
'l'{iccland Foods) 8408 

rrrutterball LLC. 9101 

~st Foods 9302 

rf'f& K Services 9701 

~to-Lay Inc. 9702 

~estle Prepared Foods 10205 

~ilever (Alberto Culver) 10801 

Nice-Pak I'roducts 10811 

SUM ,.•...... 

------ ­

SIC Categorical 

Code Determination 

3499 Metal Finishing 

3469 Metal Finishing 

3535 Metal Finishing 

3564 Metal Finishing 

3643 Metal Finishing 

3646 Metal Finishing 

3648 Metal Finishing 

3499 Metal Finishing 

2044 Rice Milling 

20\3 Prepared Meat Products 

2043 Breakfast Cereal Foods 

7218 Industrial Laundry 

2096 Snack Foods 

2038 Frozen Specialties 

2844 Perfumes, Cosmetics. Etc. 

2844 Perfumes,Cosmetics, Etc. 

•• .» .•.. ';.' .'. e: ...••...• 

Control Document 
New Times 

YIN Action User Inspected 

Y 101112009 No I 

Y 2/1/2013 No I 

Y 121112012 No I 

Y 12/112012 No I 

Y 6/112010 No I 
Y 6/1/2013 No I 

Y 7/1/2010 No I 
Y 7/112013 Yes I 

Y 10/1/2011 No I 

Y 10/1/2013 No I 

Y 8/1/2013 No I 

Y 12/1/2012 No I 

Y 2/1/2013 No I 

Y 3/1/20 II No I 
Y 9/112011 No I 

Y 3/16/2012 No I 

~/~0i~~~· ~:; .> ••• ":"",, 16 

Times 

Sampled 

12 

12 

12 

12 

13 
0 

7 

7 

149 

150 

365 

12 

204 

212 

211 

12 

1390 

Compliance Status Reports 

90- Day Semi- Self-
BMR Compliance Annual Monitoring Pennit Limits • 
N/AI N/AI N/A' N/AI C 
N/AI N/AI N/AI N/A' C 

•N/AI N/AI N/AI N/AI C • 

N/A' N/AI N/A N/AI NC(FOG) 

N/A' N/AI N/A N/AI NC(ZN} 

N/A' N/AI N/AI N/A' C 
N/AI N/A N/AI N/A' C 

N/A' N/AI N/A' N/AI C 
N/AI N/AI N/AI N/AI C 
N/AI N/AI N/AI N/AI NC(FOG) 

N/A' N/AI N/A N/AI NC(pH) 
N/AI N/AI N/A' N/AI NC(FOG) 
N/AI N/AI N/A' N/AI C 
N/AI N/AI N/AI N/A' NC(FOG) 
N/AI N/A N/AI N/AI NC(FOG) 
N/AI N/AI N/AI N/AI C 

F. .... 
..........• 

' .. ' 
•••••••••• 

<:e;' ./ 
.~~--

1 - CWL Performs All Monitoring For This Ill. 


2 - Trinity Ughting had 0 discharges in 2013. 

3 - Riceland Foods is operating under an tnterim PermiL 

4- JK Products and Services ceased operations in July 2013. 

* CWL currently has 38 permitted, yet Non- Significant Carwashes, 



Attachment B 
Water and Light Plant of the City of Jonesboro 

Reporting Year: October I. 2012 To September 30. 2013 

Nature of Violation 
Industrial User Reports Limits 

Butterball LLC. 0 FOG 
Farr APe 0 FOG 
G&K Services 0 FOG 
Nestle Prepared Foods 0 FOG 

Post Foods 0 pH 
Thomas & Betts !nc. 0 Zinc 
Unilever 0 FOG 

Significant Violations - Enforcement Actions Taken 
------­

Number of Actions Taken Penalties Compliance Schedule 
N.O.V A.O Civil Criminal Other Collected Date Issued Date Due 

2 0 0 0 0 $0.00 N/A N/A 
I 0 0 0 0 $0.00 N/A N/A 
I 0 0 0 0 $0.00 N/A N/A 
2 0 0 0 0 $0.00 N/A N/A 
I 0 0 0 0 $0.00 N/A N/A 
3 0 0 0 0 $0.00 N/A N/A 
14 0 0 0 0 $0.00 N/A N/A 

Current 
Status Comments 

C N/A 
C N/A 
C N/A 
C N/A 
C N/A 
C N/A 
C N/A 

~ 

* No CWL permitted industries were in Significate Non-Compliance between October 2012- September 2013. 



Attachment C 

Pretreatment Performance Summary (PPS) 

~~~t,,;~:1 ~H)~ioI1S~CICr ~o thcd,ndustnal l'retrcntm('nt Program ~",gl'{lfl)Vt::9 by the EPA The permittee should not answer the 
, , Sc on C langes 1113 c to the approved progranJ \\ilhullt department 311thori7ation, 

I. General Information 

Control ,r,uthonty Name: City Waler and Light PJ~111 of the City "I' Joncshom 

Address: 400 East \1ontoc Avenlle, P,O. Box J2&9 

City: Joneshoro 

State/Zip: Arkansasi 72403-1289 

('onlact Person (Position): Jay Earky (PretreatHlctlvl,aboratory Coordinator J 

COil tact Telepholle: 8709JIU:N2 

E-mail: 

NPDES Pmnit :--Iumhcrs: AR00379()7 (WestSIde POTW) AFlN 16-00152 

AR0043401 (Eastside POTW) AFIN J6-00936 

Reporting ""riod 

-Beginning \lonth and Ycar: October 21112 

-Ending Month and Y car: Scptcmhcr 2013 

Total \'umhcr of CategoricallUs: 


Total ~l1mhcr ofSignificanl Non-categorical [Us: 


II. Significant Industrial User Compliance 

fu~J.!.i..[h~~J)JJ!.hl!!:?!.[gtLlL~~x·~ 
rat(:[!(!f.t~ill 1iQ.1J~Wl-:g--'~!:t~i 

I) Number "r~n!; Submitting BMR;i Total NUlllher Rt''1l11rcd J::J~ Nill 

2) Numh'or ofSH), SuIJmitting 90-[)ay Compliance Reports l ~ulllhcr ReqUired :r0i­ N'I~ 

• 3) Number orSllis Suvl1tltting Semiannual Reports; Total Numi1cr ReqUIred OO/Oil :!i!·:Ll(, 

4) NlIlnber o(SIL;, t'vkcting COll1pli,lIlce Schedule! Total Number Required '0 MeN Sdlcdule 00100 /)!J:!'1!1 

5) Number of~ILls III Signillcant Noncompliance! Total NtIlnh,'r orSIUs (j(J/Ol( illl!!Hi 

(,) Rate of Signitical1t N(lncol11pli,lIKC Jilr all SIl;s Ic'atcgorical ,mt! noncatcgnflcal) 

"~letal :illl,;hers are 5uht>mining scmi-annual TOMP ccrtilkallon statements Jnd Cltv Wat~r & Light IS sampljng!IlHlI1itoring all Sll!'s. 

Page 1 of 2 

http:fu~J.!.i..[h~~J)JJ!.hl


Attachment C 

III. Compliance Monitoring Program 

I) Number of Control Documents Issuedl Total Number Required 

2) Number of Non-sampling Inspections Conducted 

3) Number of Sampling V isits Conducted 

4) Number of Facilities Inspected (non-sampling) 

5) Number of FacIlities Sampled 

III. Enforcement Actions 

I) Number of Compliance Schedules Issued/Number of Schedules Required 

2) Number of Notiees of Violations Issued to SIUs 

3) Number of Administrative Orders Issued to SIUs 

4) Number of Civil Suits Filed 

5} Number of Criminal Suits Filed 

6) Number of Signilkant Violators (attach newspaper publication) 

7) Amount of Penalties Collected (total dollarsl IUs assessed) 

8) Other Actions (sewer bans, etc.) 

The following certification must be signed in order tor this form to be considered complete: 

J certity that the information contained herein is accurate to the best of my knowledge. 

12/16/2013 

Date 

Significant Industrial Users 
Categorical Noncategorical 

08/08 08/08 

Signitlcant Industrial Users 
.Qitegorical Noncalegorical 

00100 00100 

04 20 

00 00 

00 Q.Q 

00 Q.Q 

00 Q.Q 

$0.0010 $OOQ/Q 

00 00 
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